



Edition 1.0 2010-06

TECHNICAL REPORT

RAPPORT **TECHNIQUE**



High-voltage switchgear and control gear -) PREVIEW Part 302: Alternating current circuit-breakers with intentionally non-simultaneous (standards.iten.al) pole operation

Appareillage à haute tension alcatalog/standards/sist/fila3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-Partie 302: Disjoncteurs à courant alternatif à fonctionnement intentionnellement non simultané des pôles





THIS PUBLICATION IS COPYRIGHT PROTECTED

Copyright © 2010 IEC, Geneva, Switzerland

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying and microfilm, without permission in writing from either IEC or IEC's member National Committee in the country of the requester.

If you have any questions about IEC copyright or have an enquiry about obtaining additional rights to this publication, please contact the address below or your local IEC member National Committee for further information.

Droits de reproduction réservés. Sauf indication contraire, aucune partie de cette publication ne peut être reproduite ni utilisée sous quelque forme que ce soit et par aucun procédé, électronique ou mécanique, y compris la photocopie et les microfilms, sans l'accord écrit de la CEI ou du Comité national de la CEI du pays du demandeur. Si vous avez des questions sur le copyright de la CEI ou si vous désirez obtenir des droits supplémentaires sur cette publication, utilisez les coordonnées ci-après ou contactez le Comité national de la CEI de votre pays de résidence.

IEC Central Office 3, rue de Varembé CH-1211 Geneva 20 Switzerland Email: inmail@iec.ch Web: www.iec.ch

About the IEC

The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is the leading global organization that prepares and publishes International Standards for all electrical, electronic and related technologies.

About IEC publications

The technical content of IEC publications is kept under constant review by the IEC. Please make sure that you have the latest edition, a corrigenda or an amendment might have been published.

Catalogue of IEC publications: www.ieo.ch/searchpub ARD PREVIEW

The IEC on-line Catalogue enables you to search by a variety of criteria (reference number, text, technical committee,...). It also gives information on projects, withdrawn and replaced publications.

IEC Just Published: <u>www.iec.ch/online_news/justpub</u>
Stay up to date on all new IEC publications. Just Published details twice a month all new publications released. Available on-line and also by email.
IEC TR 62271-302:2010

Electropedia: www.electropedia.org/rds.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/fl 1a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-

The world's leading online dictionary of electronic and electrical terms containing more than 20 000 terms and definitions in English and French, with equivalent terms in additional languages. Also known as the International Electrotechnical Vocabulary online.

Customer Service Centre: <u>www.iec.ch/webstore/custserv</u>

If you wish to give us your feedback on this publication or need further assistance, please visit the Customer Service Centre FAQ or contact us:

Email: <u>csc@iec.ch</u> Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 Fax: +41 22 919 03 00

A propos de la CEI

La Commission Electrotechnique Internationale (CEI) est la première organisation mondiale qui élabore et publie des normes internationales pour tout ce qui a trait à l'électricité, à l'électronique et aux technologies apparentées.

A propos des publications CEI

Le contenu technique des publications de la CEI est constamment revu. Veuillez vous assurer que vous possédez l'édition la plus récente, un corrigendum ou amendement peut avoir été publié.

Catalogue des publications de la CEI: www.iec.ch/searchpub/cur_fut-f.htm

Le Catalogue en-ligne de la CEI vous permet d'effectuer des recherches en utilisant différents critères (numéro de référence, texte, comité d'études,...). Il donne aussi des informations sur les projets et les publications retirées ou remplacées.

Just Published CEI: www.iec.ch/online_news/justpub

Restez informé sur les nouvelles publications de la CEI. Just Published détaille deux fois par mois les nouvelles publications parues. Disponible en-ligne et aussi par email.

Electropedia: <u>www.electropedia.org</u>

Le premier dictionnaire en ligne au monde de termes électroniques et électriques. Il contient plus de 20 000 termes et définitions en anglais et en français, ainsi que les termes équivalents dans les langues additionnelles. Egalement appelé Vocabulaire Electrotechnique International en ligne.

Service Clients: <u>www.iec.ch/webstore/custserv/custserv_entry-f.htm</u>

Si vous désirez nous donner des commentaires sur cette publication ou si vous avez des questions, visitez le FAQ du Service clients ou contactez-nous:

Email: <u>csc@iec.ch</u> Tél.: +41 22 919 02 11

Fax: +41 22 919 03 00





Edition 1.0 2010-06

TECHNICAL REPORT

RAPPORT TECHNIQUE



High-voltage switchgear and controlgear D PREVIEW Part 302: Alternating current circuit-breakers with intentionally non-simultaneous pole operation

IEC TR 62271-302:2010

Appareillage à haute tension ai/catalog/standards/sist/fila3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-Partie 302: Disjoncteurs à courant alternatif à fonctionnement intentionnellement non simultané des pôles

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

COMMISSION ELECTROTECHNIQUE INTERNATIONALE

ICS 29.130.10

ISBN 978-2-88910-995-1

CONTENTS

FO	REWOF	۶D	6	
1	I General			
	1.1 \$	1 Scope		
	1.2 1	Normative references	9	
2	2 Normal and special service conditions			
3	Terms and definitions			
	3.1 (General terms	9	
	3.2 A	Assemblies	9	
	3.3 F	Parts of assemblies	9	
	3.4 8	Switching devices	9	
	3.5 F	Parts of circuit-breakers	9	
	3.6 0	Operation		
	3.7 (Characteristic quantities	10	
4	Rating	S	12	
	4.101	Rated making window of a circuit-breaker	12	
	4.102	Rated short-circuit making current	12	
5	Design	and construction	13	
	5.1	Requirements for liquids/in circuit-breakers. R. T. V	13	
	5.2	Requirements for gases in circuit-breakers	13	
	5.3	Requirements for gases in circuit-breakers. Earthing of circuit-breakers cards.iteh.ai)	13	
	5.4	Auxiliary equipment Dependent power closing IEC TR 62271-302:2010 https://standards.iteh.al/catalog/standards/sist/f11a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc- Stored energy closing_5d788ac517/iec-tr-62271-302-2010	13	
	5.5	Dependent power closing	13	
	5.6	Stored energy closing 54788ac517/jec-tr-62271-302-2010	13	
	5.7	Independent manual operation	13	
	5.8	Operation of releases	14	
	5.9	Low- and high-pressure interlocking devices	14	
	5.10	Nameplates	14	
	5.11	Interlocking devices	14	
	5.12	Position indication	14	
	5.13	Degrees of protection by enclosures		
	5.14	Creepage distances	14	
	5.15	Gas and vacuum tightness	14	
	5.16	Liquid tightness		
	5.17	Flammability		
	5.18	Electromagnetic compatibility		
	5.19	X-ray emission		
	5.20	Corrosion		
	5.101	Simultaneity of poles during single closing and single opening operations	15	
		5.101.1 General guidance for circuit-breakers intended for operation with intentionally non-simultaneous poles	15	
	5.102	General requirement for operation	15	
	5.103	Pressure limits of fluids for operation	16	
	5.104	Vent outlets	16	
6	Performance verification tests and parameter definition tests			
	6.1	General	17	
	6.2	Dielectric tests	18	

	6.3	Radio interference voltage (r.i.v.) tests	18		
	6.4 Measurement of the resistance of the main circuit				
	6.5	Temperature rise tests			
	6.6				
	6.7 Verification of the degree of protection				
	6.8 Tightness tests				
	6.9	Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) tests	18		
	6.101	Mechanical and environmental tests	18		
		6.101.1 Reference mechanical travel characteristics	18		
		6.101.2 Measurement of the mechanical performance of the circuit- breaker	18		
	6.102	Miscellaneous provisions for making and breaking tests			
	0.102	6.102.1 Identical nature of units			
		6.102.2 Test duty T100a			
	6.103	Test circuits for short-circuit making and breaking tests			
	6.104	Short circuit-test quantities			
	0.104	6.104.1 Applied voltage before short-circuit making tests			
		6.104.2 Short-circuit making current			
	6.105	Short-circuit test procedure			
	6.106	Basic short-circuit test-duties			
	6.107				
	6.108				
	6.109	(standards itch ai)			
	6.110				
	6.111	Capacitive current switching the s2271-302:2010			
	0.111	Capacitive current switching tests 2271-302:2010 6.111.1 Test voltage 25d788ac517/iec-tr-62271-302-2010			
		6.111.2 Test-duties			
	6.112	Special requirements for making and breaking tests on class E2 circuit-			
	0.112	breakers	38		
	6.113	Determination of the rate of decay of dielectric strength	38		
		6.113.1 Applicability	38		
		6.113.2 General requirements	38		
		6.113.3 Measurements			
		6.113.4 Preferred test procedure	39		
		6.113.5 Alternative test procedure	39		
	6.114	Determination of the rate of rise of dielectric strength (RRDS)			
	6.115	Controlled closing test			
		6.115.1 Applicability			
		6.115.2 General requirements	40		
		6.115.3 Determination of the optimum target point			
		6.115.4 Characteristics of the power frequency supply circuit			
		6.115.5 Test procedure			
7	Routin	e tests			
8		to the selection of circuit-breakers for service			
9		ation to be given with enquiries, tenders and orders			
-					
10 Rules for transport, storage, installation, operation and maintenance 10.101 Commissioning of circuit-breakers for controlled switching					
					10.102 Maintenance of controlled switching accuracy

11 Safety	42
12 Influence of the product on the environment	42
Annex A (informative) Guidance upon the maximum timing difference between the instants of contact touch/contact separation of breaking units of the same pole for circuit-breakers intended for controlled switching	43
Annex B (informative) Guidance for the application of the results of parameter definition/combination tests	48
Annex C (informative) Testing of circuit-breakers with intentionally non-simultaneous poles taking into account controller failure	51
Annex D (informative) Simplified single-phase example showing the relationship between winding voltage, core flux and magnetizing current for a power transformer	54
Annex E (informative) An example of the effect of contact wear on RDDS	57
Annex F (informative) Examples to support the consideration of various operating conditions as independent of each other	58
Annex G (informative) Examples of the effect of idle time upon operating time	62
Bibliography	64
Figure A.1 – RDDS versus voltage for closing with no unit spread and mechanical scatter of \pm 1,0 ms Figure A.2 – RDDS versus voltage for closing with 1/8 cycle unit spread and	44
mechanical scatter of 1,0ms.STANDARD PREVIEW	44
Figure A.3 – RRDS versus recovery voltage for no unit spread and $\pm 1,0$ ms mechanical scatter	46
Figure A.4 – RRDS versus recovery voltage for 2,50ms unit spread and ±1,0 ms mechanical scatter.	46
Figure C.1 – Recovery voltages for two different conditions during de-energising of an non-effectively earthed shunt capacitor bank	
Figure D.1 – Relationship between voltage, flux and current in a steady state transformer	54
Figure D.2 – Example of flux asymmetry when closing at an unfavourable instant	55
Figure D.3 – Energising a transformer when prospective flux equals residual flux	55
Figure E.1 – Effect of contact wear on RDDS for a high voltage gas circuit-breaker	57
Figure F.1 – Closing time dependence on the external variables for spring operated gas circuit-breakers	59
Figure F.2 – Opening time dependence on the external valuables for pneumatically operated gas circuit-breakers	61
Figure G.1 – Idle time characteristics of high-voltage gas circuit-breakers with various mechanism types	63
Table 1 – Required short-circuit neak making current factors for circuit-breakers with	

non-simultaneous pole closure for use in non-effectively earthed neutral systems	13
Table 2 – Tests for circuit-breakers not tested with dedicated controller	16
Table 3 – Tests for circuit-breakers tested with dedicated controller	17
Table 4 – Tests to assess the impact of control voltage	21
Table 5 – Last current loop parameters for 50 Hz operation in relation with short-circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 45 ms	28
Table 6 – Last current loop parameters for 50 Hz operation in relation with short-circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 60 ms	29

Table 7 – Last current loop parameters for 50 Hz operation in relation with short-circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 75 ms	. 30
Table 8 – Last current loop parameters for 50 Hz operation in relation with short-circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 120 ms	.31
Table 9 – Last current loop parameters for 60 Hz operation in relation with short-circuit test-duty T100a staggered poles, τ = 45 ms	. 32
Table 10 – Last current loop parameters for 60 Hz operation in relation with short- circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 60 ms	. 33
Table 11 – Last current loop parameters for 60 Hz operation in relation with short- circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 75 ms	.34
Table 12 – Last current loop parameters for 60 Hz operation in relation with short- circuit test-duty T100a, staggered poles, τ = 120 ms	.35
Table C.1 – Possible controller failures and their implications for circuit-breaker stress	. 51

iTeh STANDARD PREVIEW (standards.iteh.ai)

IEC TR 62271-302:2010 https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/fl1a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-925d788ac517/iec-tr-62271-302-2010

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

HIGH-VOLTAGE SWITCHGEAR AND CONTROLGEAR -

Part 302: Alternating current circuit-breakers with intentionally non-simultaneous pole operation

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committee; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, EC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/f11a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications.
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

The main task of IEC technical committees is to prepare International Standards. However, a technical committee may propose the publication of a technical report when it has collected data of a different kind from that which is normally published as an International Standard, for example "state of the art".

IEC 62271-302, which is a technical report, has been prepared by subcommittee 17A: High-voltage switchgear and controlgear, of IEC technical committee 17: Switchgear and controlgear.

The text of this technical report is based on the following documents:

Enquiry draft	Report on voting
17A/888/DTR	17A/909/RVC

Full information on the voting for the approval of this technical report can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

This publication has been drafted in accordance with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

This standard is to be read in conjunction with IEC 62271-100:2008, to which it refers and which is applicable, unless otherwise specified. In order to simplify the indication of corresponding requirements, the same numbering of clauses and subclauses is used as in IEC 62271-100. Amendments to these clauses and subclauses are given under the same references, whilst additional subclauses are numbered from 101.

The committee has decided that the contents of this publication will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC web site under "http://webstore.iec.ch" in the data related to the specific publication. At this date, the publication will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn,
- replaced by a revised edition, or ANDARD PREVIEW
- amended.

(standards.iteh.ai)

IMPORTANT – The 'colour inside' logo on the cover page of this publication indicates that it contains colours which sare 7 considered 2 to 10 be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

HIGH-VOLTAGE SWITCHGEAR AND CONTROLGEAR –

Part 302: Alternating current circuit-breakers with intentionally non-simultaneous pole operation

1 General

Clause 1 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable with the following modifications.

1.1 Scope

This part of IEC 62271 provides guidance on the design, construction, specification and testing of circuit-breakers with intentional non-simultaneous pole operation which are excluded from the scope of IEC 62271-100. In all other respects the scope of this technical report is identical to that of IEC 62271-100. This technical report provides supplementary information and guidance for this type of circuit-breaker and is intended to be used in conjunction with IEC 62271-100.

Intentional non-simultaneous pole operation may be implemented by mechanical or electrical means and both methods are within the scope of this technical report. Where the implementation is by purely electrical means, for example for independent pole operated circuit-breakers, adequate precautions should be taken in the application to prevent operation outside the proven capability of the circuit-breaker. Iten.al

Circuit-breakers with intentional non<u>rsimultaneous</u> pole operation are mainly used for the implementation of controlled switching o and this technical report primarily addresses the requirements of circuit-breakers for such applications. More detailed information regarding the use of controlled switching can be found in CIGRE Technical Brochures 262 [1]¹⁾, 263 [2] and 264 [3]. Requirements for associated protection and/or control facilities are not covered unless these form an integral part of the circuit-breaker.

This technical report considers two basic system configurations for achieving non-simultaneous operation:

- a circuit-breaker intended for non-simultaneous operation which is supplied and tested independent from any particular controller;
- a circuit-breaker intended for non-simultaneous operation with a dedicated controller (which may be integrated into the circuit-breaker) and necessary sensors and auxiliary equipment which form part of the tested equipment.

The basic requirements in each case are identical, however the interpretation of the test results depends upon whether the intended controller is included in the test programme. Further details on this aspect are incorporated into Clause 6 of this technical report.

For the purposes of this technical report, it has been assumed that there is no significant interaction between the effects of the various parameters (for example ambient temperature, control voltage etc) which are considered to affect the mechanical performance of the circuitbreaker. This has not been proven for all combinations however service experience with controlled switching suggests this assumption is valid in practice for most commonly used drive technologies. Annex F provides some examples in support of this assumption.

¹⁾ Figures in square brackets refer to the bibliography.

1.2 Normative references

No normative references are made in this technical report. The normative references of IEC 62271-100 apply and are used as necessary to supplement the guidance presented herein.

2 Normal and special service conditions

Clause 2 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable.

3 Terms and definitions

For the purposes of this document, the terms and definitions given in IEC 62271-100 as well as the following terms and definitions apply.

3.1 General terms

3.1.1

idle time

time between consecutive operations (either close or open) of a circuit-breaker during which the circuit-breaker remains static

3.1.2 iTeh STANDARD PREVIEW

predictive correction for changes in operating time taking account of ambient, drive and supply conditions

3.1.3 IEC TR 62271-302:2010 adaption https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/fl1a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfccorrection for changes in operating time based on past operating pattern

3.2 Assemblies

3.2.1

controlled switching system

combination of circuit-breaker, controller and necessary sensors and auxiliary equipment required to achieve controlled switching

NOTE Necessary sensors refers to those required to provide inputs to the controlled system and may include voltage transformers, current transformers, temperature sensors etc.

3.3 Parts of assemblies

No particular definitions.

3.4 Switching devices

No particular definitions.

3.5 Parts of circuit-breakers

No particular definitions.

3.6 Operation

3.6.1

controlled switching

operation of a switching device at a specific, pre-determined point in relation to the power frequency current or voltage

NOTE The terms point-on-wave switching and point-on-cycle switching are also in widespread use to describe controlled switching.

3.6.2

intentional non-simultaneous pole operation

operation of a circuit-breaker with a specific, pre-determined time delay or delays between the operation of the individual poles

NOTE Non-simultaneity is typically measured and expressed in milliseconds or electrical degrees with relation to the first pole to operate e.g. 0 ms, 0 ms, 5 ms or 0° , 0° , 90° .

3.6.3

mechanically staggered circuit-breaker

circuit-breaker with fixed, mechanically implemented, non-simultaneous pole operation

3.7 Characteristic quantities

When interpreting definition 3.7.133 (opening time), 3.7.136 (closing time) and 3.7.137 (make time) of IEC 62271-100, delays introduced by controlled switching equipment are excluded from the assessment of these quantities.

3.7.1

(standards.iteh.ai)

opening time (IEC 62271-100, 3.7.133 modified)

opening time of a circuit-breaker defined according to the tripping method as stated below and with any time delay device forming an integral part lof the circuit-breaker adjusted to its minimum setting: 925d788ac517/iec-tr-62271-302-2010

- a) for a circuit-breaker tripped by any form of auxiliary power, the interval of time between the instant of energising the opening release, the circuit-breaker being in the closed position, and the instant when the arcing contacts have separated in all poles;
- b) for a self-tripping circuit-breaker, the interval of time between the instant at which, the circuit-breaker being in the closed position, the current in the main circuit reaches the operating value of the overcurrent release and the instant when the arcing contacts have separated in all poles.

NOTE 1 The opening time may vary with the breaking current

NOTE 2 For circuit-breakers with more than one interrupting unit per pole, the instant when the arcing contacts have separated in all poles is determined as the instant of contact separation in the first unit of the last pole.

NOTE 3 The opening time includes the operating time of any auxiliary equipment necessary to open the circuitbreaker and forming an integral part of the circuit-breaker. Delays introduced by controlled switching equipment are excluded from the opening time.

NOTE 4 For circuit-breakers with mechanically staggered poles separate opening times should be quoted for each pole.

3.7.2 closing time

interval of time between energising the closing circuit, the circuit-breaker being in the open position, and the instant when the contacts touch in all poles

NOTE 1 The closing time includes the operating time of any auxiliary equipment necessary to close the circuitbreaker and forming an integral part of the circuit-breaker. Delays introduced by controlled switching equipment are excluded from the closing time. NOTE 2 For circuit-breakers with mechanically staggered poles separate closing times should be quoted for each pole.

[IEC 62271-100, definition 3.7.136, modified]

3.7.3

make time

interval of time between energising the closing circuit, the circuit-breaker being in the open position, and the instant when the current begins to flow in the first pole

NOTE 1 The make time includes the operating time of any auxiliary equipment necessary to close the circuitbreaker and forming an integral part of the circuit-breaker. Delays introduced by controlled switching equipment are excluded from the make time.

NOTE 2 The make time may vary, for example due to the variation of the pre-arcing time.

[IEC 62271-100, definition 3.7.137, modified]

3.7.4

mechanical scatter

random statistical variation of the mechanical operating time of a circuit-breaker excluding the influence of external variables and the effect of long term wear and/or drift

NOTE For the purposes of this definition the term "external variables" includes all variables which might have a systematic effect on the operating time for example ambient temperature, operating pressure, control voltage.

3.7.5

rate-of-decay of dielectric strength (RDDS) RD PREVIEW

voltage withstand reduction as a function of time or contact gap during closing of a circuitbreaker (standards.iteh.ai)

3.7.6

IEC TR 62271-302:2010

rate-of-rise of dielectric strength (RRDS) standards/sist/fl1a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-voltage withstand increase as a function 1 of ctime or 1 contact gap during opening of a circuitbreaker

3.7.7

target point for closing

prospective instant of contact touch during a controlled closing operation

3.7.8

target point for making

prospective instant of current initiation during a controlled closing operation

3.7.9

target point for opening

prospective instant of contact separation during a controlled opening operation

3.7.10

making window

time interval around the target point for making

NOTE Making within a correctly chosen making window will lead to a pre-determined making voltage. For practical values of RDDS, the centre of the making window may not correspond to the target point for making.

3.7.11

closing window

time interval around the target point for closing

3.7.12

making voltage

voltage at which current is initiated during the close operation of a circuit-breaker

3.7.13

delta c, auxiliary (Δc_{aux})

time difference between the operation of the arcing contact and the operation of an auxiliary contact

4 Ratings

Clause 4 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable with the following addition.

Rated characteristics to be given for circuit-breakers for operation with intentionally nonsimultaneous poles

a) Rated making window

4.101 Rated making window of a circuit-breaker

The rated making window of a circuit-breaker is the making window that can be achieved reliably by the given circuit-breaker for a particular switching condition and over the full range of specified service conditions and the full range of specified drive and auxiliary supply conditions.

iTeh STANDARD PREVIEW

Preferred values are 2 ms, 3 ms and 4 ms ards.iteh.ai)

The rated making window of a circuit-breaker is defined assuming proper compensation for systematic variables such as the effects of ambient temperature and control voltage. https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/sist/f11a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-

025d788ac517/jec_tr=62271_302_201

The rated making window assessed in this way is an indication of the best controlled switching performance that can reliably be achieved with the given circuit-breaker. Service performance will also be affected by the performance of the associated control and compensation equipment.

4.102 Rated short-circuit making current

The following guidance should be used to supplement Subclause 4.103 of IEC 62271-100.

Circuit-breakers intended for non-simultaneous pole closure in non-effectively earthed neutral systems may, in the event of closing onto a three-phase fault, experience higher peak making conditions in comparison with the simultaneous closure case. The rated short-circuit making current should be defined taking into account the non-simultaneity.

As an example, the conditions associated with voltage zero closing in a non-effectively earthed neutral system are detailed in Table 1. The targeting angles are 0, 0 and +90 electrical degrees (hereafter referred to as °) for the three poles. In this case the short-circuit making rating of the circuit-breaker designed for non-simultaneous closing should be chosen from Table 1 taking into account the rated frequency and the specified dc time constant.

s pole closure for use in non-effectively earthed					
X/R value		Time constant (ms)	Peak making factor		
50 Hz	60 Hz		50 Hz	60 Hz	
14	17	45	3,0	3,0	
19	23	60	3,0	3,1	
24	28	75	3,1	3,1	

Table 1 – Required short-circuit peak making current factors for circuit-breakers with non-simultaneous po hed neutral systems

NOTE 1 For circuit-breakers intended to be used for voltage zero closing in effectively earthed neutral systems no enhanced making current will exist however full asymmetry will be developed in each phase when closing onto a pre-existing fault.

3,2

3,2

120

NOTE 2 Equipment connected in series with the circuit-breaker will also be exposed to enhanced peak currents if they occur.

5 **Design and construction**

Clause 5 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable with the additions indicated below.

5.1 **Requirements for liquids in circuit-breakers**

38

45

Subclause 5.1 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable.

standards.iteh.ai)

5.2 Requirements for gases in circuit-breakers

Subclause 5.2 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable. andards/sist/fl1a3c90-787f-42f4-bdfc-

25d788ac517/iec-tr-62271-302-2010

Earthing of circuit-breakers 5.3

Subclause 5.3 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable.

5.4 Auxiliary equipment

Subclause 5.4 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable with the following addition:

Any auxiliary equipment incorporated for the purposes of controlled closing should not compromise the operation of the anti-pumping functionality.

5.5 Dependent power closing

Subclause 5.5 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable.

5.6 Stored energy closing

Subclause 5.6 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable.

5.7 Independent manual operation

Subclause 5.7 of IEC 62271-100 is applicable with the following addition:

NOTE Circuit-breakers tested in accordance with this report and intended to be used with a controller should be able to operate on an occasional basis without suffering damage under conditions where the controller is bypassed i.e. uncontrolled operations. However, such operations may have unacceptable power system implications.